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November 24, 2015 

 
               ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO   
 

RFQ # 7549971 
 

TITLE: Renovations to the Computer Crime Lab, RISP 
 

Closing Date and Time: 12/1/15 at 2:00 PM 
 
Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (2), (3) pages and (2) drawings, including this 

cover sheet. 
 
 

Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications 
 

 
 

Questions and Answers received for this Solicitation: 
 
 

Addendum # 2 Response to Vendor Questions 

1. Alternates are shown on Electrical drawing (Note #1 & 2 on E1.1) but are not represented on the bid 
form. Please advise. The bid set included National Grid Application to replace the existing lights 
with LED’s.  

2. What are the hardware requirements for the new door into the Evidence Room (265)? Is any security 
required for this room? Is this a wood door or hollow metal? A. Door from room 257 to be removed 
in demo plan to be relocated to evidence room 265. Door between rooms 262 to 274 removed in 
demolition plan to be relocated to evidence room 265. Door between corridor 255 to room 262 to be 
removed in demo plan to be relocated to other end of corridor 255, (new main entrance to lab) Prep 
for electrified hardware.  Prep doors to rooms 258,259,260,261,263 for electrified hardware. All 
electrified hardware and access control devices is to be provided by others. Successful Bidder is to 

X 

1 
 



 
 
 
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS 
 
 
Department of Administration 
DIVISION OF PURCHASES 
One Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908-5855 

 

Tel: (401) 574-8100 
Fax: (401) 574-8387 

Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov 

install conduit, pull string and junction box above the ceiling to each FOB door. The wiring and 
termination will also be provided by others.  

 
3. Please provide detail of the metal bars at the windows of the Evidence Room. Are bars to be interior 

or exterior? Windows in evidence room and server room to be bared off from interior.  
 

4. Scope of work calls for adjustable metal shelving. Is this a free standing unit or wall mounted? Is 
there a basis of design? Shelving to be wall mounted.  

5. Is there a basis of design for the sliding glass door? Are there any hardware requirements? Door 
schedule was attached to the specifications. 

6. Does the existing counter in Room 270 get removed or is this to remain? It does not appear on final 
plan but is not shown to be demo’ed on demo plan. The existing counter is to be demoed, patch 
walls to match existing.  

7. Is there a new counter to be installed in Room 263? Please provide details of counter if so. Match 
existing counter top. 

8. Please provide details of millwork that is to go in new kitchenette. Please provide finishes for said 
millwork and elevations. (See attached) 

9. Please provide phasing plan or narrative for the project. Phasing was discussed during the walk 
through.  

10. Will RISP be responsible for moving existing furniture? Rhode Island State Surplus will remove 
existing furniture.  

11. Scope sheet says that an “or equal” can be used for the WB Mason furniture. Does a substitution for 
this need to be submitted prior to the bid? WB Mason or equal. 

12. Please confirm that security is by owner. RISP will perform the security. Contractor to provide 
conduit, junction box and pull string for future devices.  

13. Does the allowance for Roof Repairs cover all roof work or is this only for work above and beyond 
the pitch pockets shown on the mechanical drawings? Applies to the scope and to the contract 
documents.   

14. Mechanical drawing (M1.1) shows platform to be alternate #1. This is not represented on the bid 
form. Please confirm that this is an alternate. The condensing unit support detail is not an alternate, 
please carry as base bid for the project.  

15. Please confirm that there are no liquidated damages for the project. There are no liquidated damages 
for this project.  

16. Is there a finish schedule available for the project? A finish schedule is not available, match existing.  
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17. Can you confirm the 24X72 and 24X96 work surfaces in the main office area are standing height?  
There are two of each. 
A. Yes they are standing height 

18. In the eight person workstation, can you confirm the panel heights will be both 50” and 65” high? A. 
Yes panel heights will be both 50”and 65” 
19. In Conference Room 258 the conference table will be an existing table? 

A. Yes the conference table will be existing. 
20. Will each workstation have a tool tile panel underneath the overhead storage unit? 

A. One panel per work station. 
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